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Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] — 
Sent: Tuesday, December 06, 2011 11:49 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Gonzales, Elidio L, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: State LPG Storage 1 -4 
Attachments: Well 1,11-11 .rtf; Well 2, 11 -11 .rtf; Well 3,11-11 .rtf; Well 4,11-11 .rtf 

Have a safe holiday! 

l 



uistnct I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District 111 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, N M 87505 

MONTHLY GAS STORAGE REPORT 

Form C-131A 
Revised June 10, 2003 

Submit one copy to Santa Fe 
and one copy to appropriate 

District Office postmarked by 24 l h 

Day of succeeding month. 
See Rule 1131. 

Western Refining Company, L.P. 
(Company) 

PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252 
(Address) 

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 11-11 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 0 0 0 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

20L013 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 795 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 12-6-11 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



District l 
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
Energy Minerals and Natural 

Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Form C-I3IA 
Revised June 10, 2003 

Submit one copy to Santa Fe 
and one copy to appropriate 

District Office postmarked by 24 l h 

Day of succeeding month. 
See Rule 1131. 

MONTHLY GAS STORAGE REPORT 

Western Refining Company, L.P. PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252 
(Company) (Address) 

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 11 -11 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER LOCATION 
UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

. MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 2 

30-025-35955 

M32-23S-37E 660 38,448 24,883 

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

144,443 Barrels 

21.188 Barrels 

13.565 Barrels 

34.753 Barrels 

OF MONTH 968 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 



District I 
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

District Office postmarked by 24l" 
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

31055 State L P G Storage 
Well No. 3 

30-025-35956 

M32-23S-37E 720 61,859 43,232 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 79.692 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 15.159 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 18.627 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 33.786 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1,027 
1 hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature : 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker. Manager 

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

FormC-13IA 
Revised June 10, 2003 

Submit one copy to Santa Fe 
and one copy to appropriate 

District Office postmarked by 24lh 

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
Well No. 4 

30-025-35957 

M32-23S-37E 0 0 10,928 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 136.626 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 17.229 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 10.928 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 6.301 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1,007 
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

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parkerf@wnr.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2011 12:04 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Gonzales, Elidio L, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: State LPG Storage Wells 1-4 
Attachments: Well 1, 10-11 .rtf; Well 2, 10-11 .rtf; Well 3, 10-11 .rtf; Well 4, 10-11 .rtf 

Good Morning! 

1 



dis t r i c t I 

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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 10-11 

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

201,013 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 795 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the besl of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 11-14-11 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



Distr ict I 

1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District HI 
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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 10-

WELL NAME AND NUMBER LOCATION 
UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 2 

30-025-35955 

M32-23S-37E 650 47,544 29,877 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 144.443 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 3,521 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 17.667 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 21.188 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 768 
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

District Office postmarked by 24'1 

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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 11,898 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 136.626 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 29,127 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 11.898 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 17.229 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1.017 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature. 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@vvnr.com 

Date 11-14-11 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



msinct I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue. Artesia, NM 88210 
District 111 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fc, NM 87505 

State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

Form C-13 1A 
Revised June 10, 2003 

I 
Submit one copy to Santa Fe 
and one copy to appropriate 

District Office postmarked by 2|4"' 
Day of succeeding month. 

See Rule 1131. 

MONTHLY GAS STORAGE REPORT 

Western Refining Company, L.P. 
(Company) 

PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252 
(Address) 

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 09-10 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 0 0 3,067 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

201,013 Barrels 

3.067 Barrels 

3,067 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 785 
1 hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my: 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature | 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.coni 

Date 10-15-10 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



UISIIIC1 I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District 111 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec. NM 87410 
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

District Office postmarked by 24 
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

M A X I M U M 
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
OF MONTH 518 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker. Manager 

E-mail Address kcn.parkcr@vvnr.com 

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

District Office postmarked by 2411' 
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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 14,785 

TOTALS 
CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 977 
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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 33,612 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 14,785 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 18,827 Barrels 



1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District III 
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

Form C-I31A 
Revised June 10, 2003 

Submit one copy to Santa Fe 
and one copy to appropriate 

District Office postmarked by 241'1 

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

M32-23S-37E 700 9,482 12,061 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 136,626 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 11,900 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 2,579 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 9,321 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 947 
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



Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2010 2:10 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: LPG Storage Wells 1 -4 
Attachments: Well 1, 8-10.rtf; Well 2, 8-10.rtf; Well 3, 8-10.rtf; Well 4, 8-10.rtf 

l 



District i 

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

District Office postmarked by 24"' 
Day of succeeding month. 

See Rule 1131. 

Western Refining Company, L.P. 
(Company) 

PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252 
(Address) 

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 08-10 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

M A X I M U M 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 0 0 0 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 201,013 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 3.067 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 0 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 3.067 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 895 
1 hereby certify that this report is true and complete lo the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 9-15-10 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



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

Submit one copy lo Santa Fe 
and one copy to appropriate 

District Office postmarked by 24-
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
OF MONTH 5J8 
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



uisincl I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District III 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. Sl. Francis Dr., Santa Fc, NM 87505 

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

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 33.612 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1,047 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parkcr@wnr.com 

Date 9-15-10 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
Disiricl 11 
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

District Office postmarked by 24'" 
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

M32-23S-37E 720 10,387 1,745 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 136.626 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 3.258 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 8.642 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 11.900 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 967 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address kcn.parkcr@wnr.com 

Date 9-15-10 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 
Sent: Monday, October 05, 2009 12:50 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: Monthly Report 
Attachments: Well 1 09-09.rtf; Well 2 09-09.rtf; Well 3 09-09.rtf; Well 4 09-09.rtf 

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmitted safely to you using Webroot 

Email Security. 

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

District Office postmarked by 24 t h 

Day of succeeding month. 
See Rule 1131. 

Western Refining Company, L.P. 
(Company) 

PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252 
(Address) 

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 07-10 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 0 0 0 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 201.013 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 3.067 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 0 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 3.067 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 855 
1 hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@ wnr.com 

Date 8-19-10 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



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

Western Refining Company, L . P . P O Box 1345 Ja l , New Mexico 88252 
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
OF MONTH 488 
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

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 144,443 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 0 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 0 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 0 Barrels 



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

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 79,692 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 33,612 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 0 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 33,612 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1.027 
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

District Office postmarked by 24th 

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

M32-23S-37E 600 546 25,381 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 136,626 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 28,093 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 24,835 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 3.258 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 9_t7 
1 hereby certify thai this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker. Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 8-19-10 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



Chavez , Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 7:19 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: LPG Storage Wells 1 -4 
Attachments: Well 1, 7-10.rtf; Well 2, 7-10.rtf; Well 3, 7-10.rtf; Well 4, 7-10.rtf 

Good Morning! 
Have a nice day. 

Ken 

l 



District l 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 
1301 VV. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 06-10 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 600 3,067 0 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 201,013 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 0 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 3,067 Barrels 

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

Date 7-8-10 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



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
' (MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 2 

30-025-35955 

M32-23S-37E 0 0 0 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

144.443 Barrels 

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

M32-23S-37E 740 4,613 0 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

79.692 Barrels 

28.999 Barrels 

4.613 Barrels 

33.612 Ban-els 

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

Form C-13IA 
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

M32-23S-37E 720 26,353 10,347 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 136.626 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 12.087 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 16,006 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 28,093 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 987 
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



Chavez , Car l J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2010 10:58 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: LPG Storage Wells 
Attachments: Well 1, 6-10.rtf; Well 2, 6-10.rtf; Well 3, 6-10.rtf; Well 4, 6-10.rtf 

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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal 

PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252 
(Address) 

COUNTY Lea Month/Year 05-10 

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

Signature ^_ 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ke n. par ker @ w n r .co m 

Date 6-4-10 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



District 1 
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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 05-10 

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

FormC-131A 
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
OF MONTH 937 
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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 28,999 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 0 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 28.999 Barrels 



uisinci I 
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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 12,466 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 136.626 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 24,553 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 12.466 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 12.087 Barrels 

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
Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 11:09 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: LPG Storage wells 1-4 
Attachments: Well 1, 5-10.rtf; Well 2, 5-10.rtf; Well 3, 5-10.rtf; Well 4, 5-10.rtf 

1 



uisuici I 
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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 04-10 

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

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.cotn 

Date 5-18-10 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



uisinci I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hohbs, NM 88240 
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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 12,326 

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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 41.325 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 12,326 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 28,999 Barrels 



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
See Rule 1 131. 

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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 7,690 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

136,626 Barrels 

32,243 Barrels 

7,690 Barrels 

24.553 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1042 
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
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 8:26 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: LPG Storge Wells 1 -4 
Attachments: Well 1, 4-10.rtf; Well 2, 4-10.rtf; Well 3, 4-10.rtf; Well 4, 4-10.rtf 

l 



Distr ict 1 
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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 03-10 

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
OF MONTH 8_L5 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 4-19-10 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



Distr ict i 

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

District Office postmarked by 24'1' 
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

144.443 Barrels' 

0 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 468 
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

M32-23S-37E 720 15035 30,759 

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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 57,049 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 15,724 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 41.325 Barrels 



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

District Office postmarked by 24'h 

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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 29,579 

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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 61.822 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 29,579 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 32,243 Barrels 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 19, 2010 8:53 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: Jal Storage Wells 
At tachments: Well 1, 3-10.rtf; Well 2, 3-10.rtf; Well 3, 3-10.rtf; Well 4, 3-10.rtf 

l 



uistnci I 
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
Dislricl II 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
Dislricl III 
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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 02-10 

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
OF MONTH 835 
1 hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker. Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 3-16-10 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



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
OF MONTH 508 
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

M32-23S-37E 730 44,999 27,398 

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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 39,448 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 17,601 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 57,049 Ban-els 



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
Revised.Iune 10, 2003 

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

M32-23S-37E 790 15,504 8,173 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

136,626 Barrels 

54,491 Barrels 

7.331 Barrels 

61.822 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1.107 
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 16, 2010 9:28 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: LPG Storage Wells 1 -4 
At tachments: Well 1, 2-10.rtf; Well 2, 2-10.rtf; Well 3, 2-10.rtf; Well 4, 2-10.rtf 

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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 12-09 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 750 445 33,789 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

201,013 Barrels 

36,471 Barrels 

33,344 Barrels 

3,127 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 635 
1 hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 1-19-2010 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



District I 
162.5 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
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
Revised June 10. 2003 

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

M32-23S-37E 720 45,044 47,012 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 79,692 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 26.923 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 1.968 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 24,955 Barrels 

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

PO Box 1345 jal , New Mexico 88252 
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

M32-23S-37E 750 20,041 3,604 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 136,626 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 18.723 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 16,437 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 35,160 Barrels 

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2010 4:01 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: LPG Storage Wells 1 -4 
Attachments: Well 1 12-09.rtf; Well 2 12-09.rtf; Well 3 12-09.rtf; Well 4 12-09.rtf 

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
1220 S. Sl. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 11-09 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 0 0 45,880 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

82,35 Barrels 

45.88C ) Barrels 

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

Date 12-22-09 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



dis t r i c t i 
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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 1 I-09 

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
OF MONTH 928 
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

Western Refining Company, L . P . 
(Company) 

P O Box 1345 Jal , New Mexico 88252 
(Address) 

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 1 1-09 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

M A X I M U M 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 3 

30-025-35956 

M32-23S-37E 720 33,720 21,562 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 79,692 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 14,765 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 12,158 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 26,923 Barrels 

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



1625 N. French Dr., Hohbs. NM 88240 
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

Form C-1 31A 
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

M32-23S-37E 710 9,939 4,342 

TOTALS 
CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 927 
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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 13.126 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 5.597 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 18.723 Barrels 



Chavez , Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2009 9:24 AM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: Nov 09 
Attachments: Well 1 11 -09.rtf; Well 2 11 -09.rtf; Well 3 11 -09.rtf; Well 4 11 -09.rtf 

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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 10-09 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 0 0 37,005 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

201,013 Barrels 

119,356 Barrels 

37,005 Barrels 

82,351 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 7L5 
1 hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker. Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 11-9-09 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



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

Form C-13 IA 
Revised June 10, 2003 

Submit one copy to Santa Fe 
and one copy to appropriate 

District Office postmarked by 24 , h 

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
knowledge and belief 

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

M32-23S-37E 720 15,184 17,082 

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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 16,663 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 1,898 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 14.765 Barrels 



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

M32-23S-37E 700 3,171 8,126 

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

Date 11 -9-09 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 136.626 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 18.081 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 4,955 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 13,126 Barrels 



Chavez , Car l J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 12:44 PM 
To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD; Griswold, Jim, EMNRD 
Subject: October Monthly Report 
Attachments: Well 1 10-05.rtf; Well 2 10-09.rtf; Well 3 10-09.rtf; Well 4 10-09.rtf 

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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 09-09 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State L P G Storage 
Well No. 3 

30-025-35956 

M32-23S-37E 0 0 6,416 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 79,692 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 23,079 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 6.416 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 16.663 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 962 
1 hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 10-5-09 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 . 



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
Well No, 2 

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
OF MONTH 828 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 10-5-09 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



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

District Office postmarked by 24"1 

Day of succeeding month. 
See Rule 1131. 

Western Refining Company, L.P. 
(Company) 

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT 

PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252 
(Address) 

Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 09-09 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 600 2,226 2,226 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

201,013 Barrels 

119.356 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

119,356 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 7_M 
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



1625 N. French Dr., Hobhs, NM 88240 
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

Form C-1 3 I A 
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

136.626 Barrels 

18.081 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

18.081 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 957 
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
Revised June 10,2003 

Submit one copy to Santa Fe 
and one copy to appropriate 

L} L f~- jDistjict DfficeHiostmarked by 24' 
i \ I \ j [ | yDpy of succeeding month. 

V I — U See Rule 1131. 

MONTHLY GAS STORAGE RlSP&ffif 3 0 AH 10 11 
Western Refining Company, L.P. PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252 

(Company) (Address) 

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 08-09 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 580 3,672 0 

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

Date 9-4-09 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 201.013 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 115.684 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 3,672 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 119,356 Barrels 



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

District Office postmarked by 24' 
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

Form C - l 3 1 A 
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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 387 

TOTALS 
CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1.047 
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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 23.466 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 387 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 23.079 Barrels 



district l 
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

Form C-l 31A 
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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 12,196 

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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 30.277 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 12.196 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 18.081 Barrels 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 21, 2009 1:01 PM 
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD 
Subject: December 2008 
Attachments: Well 1 12-08.rtf; Well 2 12-08.rtf; Well 3 12-08.rtf; Well 4 12-08.rtf 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

l 



1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District 111 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. Sl. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

state o i iNew Mexico 
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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 12-08 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 0 0 4,953 

TOTALS 
CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 868 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker. Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 1-21-09 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 201.013 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 194.336 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 4.953 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 189.383 Barrels 



1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District 111 
1000 Rio Brazos Road. Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

siate of New iviexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural 

Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

FormC-131A 
Revised June 10, 2003 

Submit one copy to Santa Fe 
and one copy to appropriate 

District Office postmarked by 24 n 

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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 13,497 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 144,443 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 15,249 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 13.497 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 1.752 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 735 
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
Dislricl 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District 111 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

siaie or i>ew iviexico 
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

District Office postmarked by 24" 
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

M32-23S-37E • 0 0 3,679 

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

Date_Telephone No. 575-395-2632 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 79.692 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 24,352 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 3.679 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 20,673 Barrels 



1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District 111 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

state oi i>ew iviexico 
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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 375 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 136.626 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 31.000 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 375 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 30.625 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1.067 
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
Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 2:50 PM 
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Hill, Larry, EMNRD 
Subject: Nov 08 Well Reports 
Attachments: Well 1 11 -08.rtf; Well 2 11 -08.rtf; Well 3 11 -08.rtf; Well 4 11 -08.rtf 

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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 11-08 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 0 0 582 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

201,013 Barrels 

194.918 Barrels 

582 Barrels 

194,336 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1.055 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 12-12-08 Telephone No. 575-395-2632 



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

15.249 Barrels 

0 Barrels 

15.249 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 998 
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

FormC-l31A 
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

M32-23S-37E 680 3,628 0 

TOTALS 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1.007 
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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 20.724 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 3.628 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 24.352 Barrels 



Distr ic t I 

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

District Office postmarked by 24 l 

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

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 31,000 Barrels 



Page 1 of 1 

Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2008 9:37 AM 

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Williams, Chris, EMNRD 

Subject: LPG Storage Wells 

Attachments: Well 1 7-08.rtf; Well 2 7-08.rtf; Well 3 7-08.rtf; Well 4 7-08.rtf 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

\ 

8/20/2008 



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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 07-08 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State L P G Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 740 28,661 0 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

201,013 Barrels 

157,350 Barrels 

28,661 Barrels 

186,011 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 1.035 
1 hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 8-19-08 Telephone No. 505-395-2632 



Dist r ic t I 

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

M32-23S-37E 600 1,389 6,881 

TOTALS 
CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 908 
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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 23.358 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 5,492 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 17.866 Barrels 



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

' M32-23S-37E 680 3,491 6,664 

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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 31.678 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 3.173 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 28.505 Barrels 



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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 3,836 

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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 4.558 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 3,836 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 722 Barrels 



Page 1 of 1 

Chavez , Car l J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2008 9:38 AM 

To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Williams, Chris, EMNRD 

Subject: October 08 Report 

Attachments: Well 1 10-08.rtf; Well 2 10-08.rtf; Well 3 •10-08.rtf; Well 4 10-08.rtf 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

11/12/2008 



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

• : State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals arid Natural Resources 

Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe, NM 87505 

MONTHLY GAS STORAGE REPORT 

FormC-131A 
Revised June 10, 2003 

Submit one copy to Santa Fe 
and one copy to appropriate 

District Office postmarked by 241" 
Day of succeeding month. 

See Rule 11.31. 

Western Refining Company, L.P. 
(Company) 

PO Box 1345 Jal, New Mexico 88252 
(Address) 

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 10-08 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

M A X I M U M 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State L P G Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 700 12,094 7,293 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

201.013 Barrels 

190.117 Barrels 

4,801 Barrels 

194,918 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 8L5 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 11-12-08 Telephone No. 505-395-2632 



Distr ic t I 

162S N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
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

M32-23S-37E 660 15,249 0 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 144,443 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 0 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 15.249 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 15.249 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 948 
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

M32-23S-37E 640 20,178 12,797 

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

E-mail Address ken.patker@wnr.com 

Date 11-12-08 Telephone No. 505-395-2632 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 79,692 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 13,343 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 7.381 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 20.724 Barrels 



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

31.000 Barrels 

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

186.011 Barrels 

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

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 5.492 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 17,866 Barrels 



uisinct l 
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

• M32-23S-37E 680 3,491 6,664 

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

E-mail Address ken.parker® wnr.com 

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
130.1 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
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

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 3.836 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 722 Barrels 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 
Sent: Friday, June 20, 2008 11:57 AM 
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Williams, Chris, EMNRD 
Subject: April 08 

Attachments: Well 1 April 08.rtf; Well 2 April 08.rtf; Well 3 April 08.rtf; Well 4 April 08.rtf 

Well 1 April 08.rtf Well 2 April 08.rtf Well 3 April 08.rtf Well 4 April 08.rtf 
(17 KB) (17 KB) (17 KB) (17 KB) 

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

state o i i\iew iviexico 
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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 04-08 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State L P G Storage 
Well No. 1 

30-025-35954 

M32-23S-37E 600 21,818 0 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 201.013 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 0 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 21.818 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 21.818 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 935 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker(a),wnr.com 

Date 6-20-08 ̂ Telephone No. 505-395-2632 



1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District HI 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District rv 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

»taie oi r>ew iviexico 
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

M32-23S-37E 640 17,251 20,166 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 

144.443 Barrels 

47.572 Barrels 

2.915 Barrels 

44.657 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 928 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker. Manager 

E-mail Address ken,parker(a>/wnr.com 

Date 6-20-08 Telephone No. 505-395-2632 



•1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District 111 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

sraie oi New iviexico 
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

M32-23S-37E 720 48,559 12,711 

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

E-mail Address ken.parker(S),wnr.com 

Date 6-20-08 Telephone No. 505-395-2632 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 79.692 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 27.977 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 35.848 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 63.825 Barrels 



1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District 11 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District 111 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

aiate oi New iviexico 
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

District Office postmarked by 24l 

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

M32-23S-37E 740 15,990 1,600 

TOTALS 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 136,626 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 19.713 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 14.390 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 34.103 Barrels 

CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ ENID 
OF MONTH 1.027 
1 hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker(5),wnr.com 

Date 6-20-08 Telephone No. 505-395-2632 



Chavez, Carl J , EMNRD 

From: Parker, Ken [Ken.Parker@wnr.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 30, 2008 12:00 PM 
To: Price, Wayne, EMNRD; Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD; Williams, Chris, EMNRD 
Subject: Feb, 08 

Attachments: Well 1 Feb 08.rtf; Well 2 Feb 08.rtf; Well 3 Feb 08.rtf; Well 4 Feb 08.rtf 

Well 1 Feb 08.rtf Well 2 Feb 08.rtf 
(17 KB) (17 KB) 

Well 3 Feb 08.rtf Well 4 Feb 08.rtf 
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

diaie oi IN ew iviexico 
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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 02-08 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State L P G Storage M32-23S-37E 0 0 22,115 

Well No. 1 
30-025-35954 

TOTALS 
CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 915 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 4-30-08 _Telephone No. 505-395-2632 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 201.013 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 65.390 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 22.115 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 43.275 Barrels 



1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District III 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

»raie oi -new iviexico 
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

M32-23S-37E 0 0 11,622 

TOTALS 
CALCULATED RESERVOIR PRESSURE @ END 
OF MONTH 368 
I hereby certify that this report is true and complete to the best of my 
knowledge and belief. 

Signature 

Printed Name & Title Ken Parker, Manager 

E-mail Address ken.parker@wnr.com 

Date 4-30-08 Telephone No. 505-395-2632 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 130.201 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 25.378 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 13,756 Barrels 

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

siate oi new iviexico 
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
• (MCF) 

31055 State L P G Storage 
Well No. 3 

30-025-35956 

M32-23S-37E 680 12,188 35,008 

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

E-mail Address ken. parker@wnr. com 

Date 4-30-08 Telephone No. 505-395-2632 

TOTAL CAPACITY (MMCF) 79.692 Barrels 

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 48.308 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 22.820 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 25.488 Barrels 



1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240 
District II 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 88210 
District 111 
1000 Rio Brazos Road, Aztec, NM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505 

siaie oi i-New iviexico 
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

NAME OF STORAGE PROJECT Jal Terminal COUNTY Lea Month/Year 2-08 

WELL NAME AND NUMBER 
LOCATION 

UNIT SEC. TWP. RANGE 

MAXIMUM 
INJECTION 
PRESSURE 

INJECTION 
(MCF) 

WITHDRAWAL 
(MCF) 

31055 State LPG Storage 
Well No. 4 

30-025-35957 

M32-23S-37E 700 25,120 11,464 

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

BEGINNING STORAGE (MMCF) 14.940 Barrels 

NET CHANGE (MMCF) 13.656 Barrels 

ENDING STORAGE (MMCF) 28.596 Barrels 


